BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
: August 12, 2025
3 6:30 p.m.
l";ffc.o\o & Board of Education Board Room
W QUNTY, C RS 1300 17" Street, Gity CENTRE — Bakersfield, CA 93301
e

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Kem County Board of
Education can be inspected during normal business hours at the Kern County Superintendent of Schools Office,
located at 1300 17t Street, Seventh Floor, Bakersfield, California 93301.

An individua! who requires disability related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and
service, in order to participate in the board meeting should contact the Superintendent's Office at (661) 636-4617
(Government Code 54954.2).

This meeting is being held in an in-person format. Members of the public wishing to provide comments to the
Board can attend the meeting in person. Correspondence sent by mail or email to kcboe@kern.org before noon
on the date of the board meeting on subjects within the Board's jurisdiction will be provided to the Board at the
meeting and made available for public inspection. Members of the public may also observe the meeting via
livestream at the following link: (1) Kern County Board of Education — YouTube.

1.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS

1.1 Call to order time p.m.
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance
1.3  RoliCall

Julie A. Beechinor, Area 1

Joe L. Marcano, Area 2

Mary M. Little, Area 3

Jose E. Gonzalez, Jr., Area 4

Lori Eskew, Area &

James V. Robinson, Area 6

Lori J. Cisnerags, Area 7

Anabell Werner, Student Representative
Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent

I
T

1.4  Adoption of the Agenda

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

1.5  Approval of the Minutes from July 8, 2025.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain




2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Board of Education appreciates comments from members of the public who have the opportunity to address
the Board on agenda items (before the Board's consideration of the item) and on other matters within the Board's
jurisdiction.

To move the meeting business along efficiently, individual speakers are allotted up to three minutes each, and
the total time for comment on each agenda or other topic within the Board’s jurisdiction will be limited to 20
minutes. All requests for public comment must be submitted prior to the start of the meeting. in exceptional
circumstances, the Board President may, with Board consent, reduce or increase the amount of time allowed for
public input and/or the time allotted for each speaker, when such adjustment is necessary to ensure full
opportunity for public input within the time allotted. Any such adjustments shall be done in an equitabie manner,
so as to allow a diversity of viewpoints. The President may also ask members of the public with the same
viewpoint to select a few individuals to address the Board regarding that viewpoint.

To allow the Board to organize the public comments, persons wishing to speak will need to complete a form
before the board meeting begins, providing their name, contact information, and the agenda item or other topic
on the Board's jurisdiction on which they wish to speak. Items not appearing on the agenda cannot, by law, be
the subject of board action.

3.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS — NO ACTION TAKEN

3.1 Presentation by Erin Rogers from the Bakersfield Pregnancy Center.
3.2 Update on AB 84.

3.3 Williams Act Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report.
Informational item Only

3.4 DELAC Minutes
Informational Item Only

4.0 ACTION ITEMS

All consent agenda items for the Kern County Board of Education are considered to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion unless a board member requests separate action on a specific item. Approval is
recommended on all items listed.
41 Consent Agenda
411 Approval of Graduation Diplomas.
Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain
4.2 General Business
421 Discussion and possible action regarding the opposition of AB 493,

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

422 Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding between the Kern County Board of
Education and Ridgecrest Elementary Academy for Language, Music and Science for
charter renewal.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain



5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

Discussion and approval of Title IX Resolution.
Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

Adoption of the Resolution designating September as School Attendance Awareness
Month.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain
Approval of the Consolidated Application.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain
Approval of the Loan and Security Agreement with Semitropic School District.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

REPORT OF COUNTY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERS

5.1 Members of the Board wili report on various topics.

REPORT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

6.1 The County Superintendent will report on various topics.

AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

7.1 Items to be considered for the next agenda.

ADJOURNMENT

8.1

8.2

Unless otherwise posted, the next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on September
9, 2025, at 6:30 p.m.

Time of adjournment p.m.



__§‘
A

BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES I 5-

July 8, 2025
6:30 p.m.

Board of Education Board Room
1300 17t Street, City CENTRE — Bakersfield, CA 93301

1.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS

1.1
1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Cali

Board Members Present
Lori J. Cisheros

Lori Eskew

Mary M. Little

Joe L. Marcano

James V. Robinson

Board Members Absent
Julie A. Beechinor

KCSOS Employees Present

Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent

Steve Sanders, Chief of Staff

Merril Clanton, Senior Executive Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent

KCSOS Employees Absent
Christian Shannon, Deputy Superintendent

It was moved by Trustee Eskew, seconded by Trustee Marcano to approve the agenda.

Ayes: Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee Little, Trustee Marcano, and Trustee
Rchinson.

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent; Trustee Beechinor

It was moved by Trustee Robinson, seconded by Trustee Marcano to approve the Minutes from
June 10, 2025.

Ayes: Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee Little, Trustee Marcano, and Trustee
Robinson.

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Trustee Beechinor



2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

2.1 Public Comments were heard from the foliowing:

» Dennis McLean
» Jes Sanders

3.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - NO ACTION TAKEN

3.1 Discussion regarding Association of California School Board of Education (ACCBE) Organization.

3.2 Discussion of possible Title IX Resolution.

4.0 ACTION ITEMS

41 Consent Agenda

411

It was moved by Trustee Marcano, seconded by Trustee Gonzalez to approve Graduation
Diplomas.

Ayes: Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee Little, Trustee Marcano, and
Trustee Robinson.

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Trustee Beechinor

4.2 General Business

4.2.1

It was moved by Trustee Robinson, seconded by Trustee Marcano to open the Public
Hearing and approve the adoption of the Resolution for Sufficiency of Textbooks and
Instructional Materials.

Ayes: Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee Little, Trustee Marcano, and
Trustee Robinson.

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Trustee Beechinor

5.0 REPORT OF COUNTY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERS

51

52

Trustee Eskew shared that although she missed last month's meeting, she watched it
online and received a phone call afterward informing her that the county board’s resolution
in support of AB 84 helped influence 23 people to change their stance. She expressed
pride in the resolution being read and considered, calling it a meaningful achievement.
Trustee Eskew also encouraged the public to stay informed and engaged in educational
issues, emphasizing the importance of speaking up, signing petitions, and contacting
legislators. She concluded by underscoring the shared responsibility to protect children
and the power of collective advocacy.

Trustee Cisneros shared that she attended a Blessings Tea hosted by the Bakersfield
Pregnancy Center on June 27, 2025, highlighting it as a meaningful event for those in
ministry and public service. She mentioned Otilia Curiel from the center expressed
interest in presenting an informational item at the August meeting about the center's
services for teens and students.



53

5.4

Trustee Cisneros also stated she was looking forward to attending the Community
Learning Center Junior High Summer Program Showcase and mentioned a new
Christian library in Bakersfield at 3671 Rosedale Highway. The library will host an event
on August 16, 2025, called "See You at the Library," featuring Kirk Cameron and Brave
Books, which promote patriotic and moral values. She briefly updated the board that AB
84 is still under consideration in the assembly and referenced a recent U.S. Supreme
Court decision in Mahmoud v. Taylor (June 27, 2025), affirming parents' rights to opt
their children out of LGBTQ+ materials in public schools based on religious beliefs.

Trustee Robinson reflected on a recent event at Hodels featuring Sonya Shaw, a
candidate for California State Superintendent of Public Instruction, emphasizing her
opposition to AB 84 and AB 89. He praised the event for highlighting the ongoing
challenges in California's education system. He also mentioned attending the New
California State Convention, where representatives from across the state discussed
educational reform and opposition to current state-level control by organizations like the
California Teachers Association and the California Department of Education. Trustee
Robinson expressed strong support for restoring "normalcy” in education by eliminating
confusion and what he described as the undue influence of powerful organizations. He
encouraged open dialogue about AB 84, urging people to stay informed and engaged.

Trustee Little shared legislative updates and voiced support for several bills aimed at
increasing school safety, transparency, and parental rights. She highlighted that AB 84
will be heard as a special order by the Senate Education Committee on July 16, 2025,
with potential for further Assembly review if amended. She supported SB 848 (enhanced
safeguards against child abuse in schools), SB 33¢ (greater transparency in interdistrict
transfer decisions), and AB 844 (protection of sex-segregated spaces in schools). She
also supported a bill allowing parents to opt their children out of specific instructional
content. Trustee Littie strongly opposed AB 495, which she described as dangerous,
warning it could allow individuals to claim guardianship of children with minimal
oversight, effectively enabling "legal kidnapping."

6.0 REPORT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

6.1

Dr. Mendiburu provided updates on recent budget changes, highlighting a $1.9 billion
deferral in funding for the 2025-26 school year that will be paid out in 2026-27, helping
districts stay financially whole while easing the state’s cash flow. The budget now includes
a full 2.3% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for all districts and county offices.
Additionally, $1.7 billion has been restored to the discretionary block grant to assist
districts, particularly with costs related to ongoing sexual abuse litigation. Changes to the
Expanded Opportunities Program (EOP) were noted, lowering the unduplicated student
percentage threshold from 75% to 55% for funding eligibility and increasing the minimum
grant to $4100,000 to better support small districts. He also updated the board on CAAT
Charter's leadership; Greg West, former Administrator of the Kern Integrated Data
System, started as CEQ on July 1, 2025, while Joanna Kendrick continues to focus on
curriculum. Both report directly to the board president, and ongoing oversight is in
progress.

7.0 AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

7.1

The following items were recommended by Trustee Cisneros for the August 12, 2025,
board meeting:

« Presentation by the Bakersfield Pregnancy Center

« Discussion and possible Title IX Resolution



8.0 ADJOURNMENT

8.1 Unless otherwise posted, the next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on August 12,
2025.

8.2  The meeting was adjourned at 7:23 p.m.

John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D., Superintendent



Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

[Education Code § 35186]

District / Program KCSOS / Altemative Education

55

Person completing this form: Molly Mier Title: Director

Quartery Report Submission Date! o Oct 1, 2024 (for peried Jul 1 — Sep 30)

{check one) o Jan 1, 2025 {for penod Oct 1 —Dec 31)
o Agril 1, 2025 (for period Jan 1 -Mar 31)
X July 1, 2025 {for period Apr 1 — Jun 30)

Date for information to be reported publicly at goverming board meeting: Tuesday, July 8, 2025

Please check the bax that applies:
| § No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above
a Complaints were filed with schoo!s in the district auring the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these
complaints.
Total # of
General Subject Area Complaints # Resolved
Textbooks and
Instructional 0 0
__ Materials S : 3 S —
Teacher Vacancyor | 0 0
Mis-assignment '
Facilities Conditions 0 0
TOTALS 0 0

Dr. John G. Mendiburu / Moily Mier

Print Name of District Superirtendent / Program Administrator

)

# Unresolved

Signature of Disfrict Superintendent / Program Administrator

Once completed, send copy to District Advisory Services, KCSOS, 1300 177 Strest, 67 Floor, Bakersfield (Faxd# 861-635-4121)



Vi

VII.

KCSOS Alternative Education
District English Learners Advisory Committee {DELAC)
Minutes
May 5, 2025

Call to Order
The meeting was calied to order at 2:30 p.m.

Roll call of members
Present: Nicole Alvarado (Court), Jamie Bowman {(Community), George Crawford {Court)
Absent: Ana Rodrigues, Maria Rodriguez

Guests: Heriberto Castro, Beth Gallego, Tim Horton, Michelle Kammeraad, Patrick
Moore, Kevin Shah, Monica Toro

Ms. Rodrigues replaces Mr. Bonilla whose student no longer attends CLC Tech.

Call for any additions/deletions of agenda items

There were none.

Reading of the Minutes from previous DELAC meeting {October 3, 2024)

The Minutes were approved as written.

Reports of officers, standing, and special committees
There were none.

Unfinished Business

There was none.

New Business

A. Needs Assessment Results

Michelle explained that ELACs are charged with conducting a parent survey to
gather information from the parents of English learners about ELD, the program that
their children are involved in while with us, etc. and that the most effective means
of doing this over the years has been to embed our needs assessment into the LCAP
survey. In the survey, EL students and parents and our staff respond to three items
and are given an opportunity to provide suggestions on how to improve our EL



program. She then shared the responses to the survey. Michelle also asked if there
were other questions that anyone felt also should be asked, but there were no
suggestions.

B. 2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Michelle shared that the draft of next year's LCAP was shared at the advisory
committee meeting that the ELACs were invited to on April 11 and that there was a
nice turnout from ELAC members. The most significant items relative to the EL
program are the three Designated ELD teachers who will support North Kern, CLC
and Tech, and Central and Redwood, and continued planning/modeling for the ELD
teams at each of these sites, as well.

C. Parent Engagement Funds
Michelle shared that the program has about $13,500 to spend on activities that aim
to increase our parent engagement. Currently, these funds are spent on Back to
School Nights/Open Houses and the LCAP Town Hall meetings. Michelle asked if
there were other uses that the attendees would like to suggest. Patrick asked if the
money rolls over if it's not spent and Michelle said that she would ask Molly and get
back to him with the answer. Patrick went on to suggest that some of the money go
to support the new Wellness Center and/or to some sort of recognition for parents
who attend Back to School Nights, parenting classes, parent-teacher conferences,
etc. Nicole also suggested that we tie parent engagement to attendance by
rewarding parents for students who have good attendance. Michelle said that she
would share all of these ideas with Molly.

D. Consolidated Application
Michelle explained that we will soon be applying for federai funding through what is
called the Consolidated Application, or ConApp. This is an annual process. She said

that we will be applying for the following:

e Title I, Parts A and D. Title | funds will be used primarily to cover the salaries
and benefits of social workers and various teachers and paraprofessionals
who provide intervention and support for students.

e Title li. These funds address teacher quality and are used for trainings and
conferences.

» Title IV. There is a lot of flexibility with Title IV and these funds will be
added to those we receive from Title |,
Jamie made a motion to apply for the funds as outlined. Mr. Crawford

seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

VIll. Upcoming Events/Announcements

L/

< Graduation is on Saturday, May 31 at 9:00 a.m. at Valley Oaks Charter School.



IX. Public Comment
There was none.

X. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 3:06 p.m.

Michelle Kammeraad
June 17, 2025



+4.1L

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN

THE KERN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AND
RIDGECREST ELEMENTARY ACADEMY FOR LANUAGE, MUSIC AND SCIENCE

This Agreement ("Agreement,” "Memorandum of Understanding” or "MOU") is executed by
and between the Kem County Board of Education ("County Board") and Kern County
Superintendent of Schools ("Superintendent”), collectively the Kem County Office of
Edueation {"County"), on one hand, and the Ridgecrest Charter School ("RCS"), 2 California
non-profit publie benefit corporation that is operating the Ridgecrest Elementary Academy
for Language, Music and Science (co]lectively“REALMS“) on the other, The County and

RCS shal! be referred to herein as the “Parties.”

RECITALS:

A, The Kern County Board of Education is a county board of education existing
under the laws of the State of California. The Kern County Superintendent of
Schools is a county superiniendent existing under the laws of the State of
California and serves as authorized representative of the County Board for
purposes of this MOU,

B. The County Board approved the renewal petition for Ridgecrest Elementary
Academy for Language, Music, and Science (“Charter School™) for a five-year
term, commencing on July 1, 2025, and ending on June 30, 2030 (“Charter”).

C. The parties recognize that the Taws of the State of California authorize the
formation of charter schools for the purpose, 2IMONg others, of developing new,
innovative and more flexible ways of educating children within the public
school system and improving student learning through performance-based
accountability.

D. By renewing the Charter, the County Board continued to be the authorizer of the
Charter School.

E. The Charter School shall continue operations for a term of five (5) years, from
July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2030, unless the Charter is sooner revoked or the
Charter School voluntarily closes in accordance with law.

F. Written modification of this Agreement may be made by mutual agreement as
set forth below.



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants and
agreements herein set forth, RCS and the County do hereby agree as follows:

AGREEMENTS:

L TERM AND RENEWAL

A. The term of this Agreement shall be coterminous with the term of the Charter
and shall be effective upon full execution by the Parties and upon approval or
ratification of the County Board and RCS’s Board of Directors (“RCS’
Board™), respectively, and shall remain in place until June 30, 2030 (“Term™),
unless sooner terminated in accordance with the provision included herein.

B. Any modification of this Agreement must be in writing and cxecuted by duly
authorized representatives of both parties specifically indicating the intent of
the Parties to modify this MOU.

C. The duly authorized representative of the Charter School is the RCS Board of
Directors or its designee. For purposes of amendment of this MOU, the Board
of Directors is required to take action.

D. The duly authorized representatives of the County are the County Board and
the Superintendent, or his or her designee(s). For purposes of amendment of
this MOU, the Superintendent is required to take action as authorized
representative of the County.

E. This MOU will continue in effect until mutually modified in writing by the
Parties, except that the MOU shall terminate upon the expiration, rescission, or
revocation of the charter. Amendments to this MOU may be made upon
written agreement of the Partics.

F. To the extent that this Agreement is inconsistent with any of the terms of the
charter, this MOU shall supersede the terms of the charter unless specifically
noted otherwise heregin. Both parties shall meet to amend the Agreement or the
charter to achieve consistency as necessary.

1I. PURPOSE OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The State of California enacted the Charter Schools Act of 1992 ("the Act")
authorizing the creation of charter schools with the intent that the schools improve
student learning through a variety of means, including increased learning
opportunities, innovative teaching methods, ecxpanded choice for parents, and
performance-based accountabilify.

The Act allows the County Board to authorize charter schools under specified
circumnstances. The County Board has authorized this charter pursuant to the Act, and
by doing so, becomes the authorizing agency of the Charter School. The County has
delegated to the Superintendent its obligations to oversec the charter under the terms



1L

Iv.

of this MOU and the charter, and applicable laws and regulations, reserving the right
and authority, under 1ts obligations, to modify any decision made by the
Superintendent.

The fundamental interest of the County is - on a continuing basis - to be
reasonably assured that the Charter School is:

. Implementing the provisions of the charter as approved.

. Obeying all requirements of federal, state, and local laws that apply to
the Charter School.

. Being operated prudently in all respects.

. Providing a sound education to all of its students.

The Superintendent will report periodically to the County Board regarding its
delegated oversight of the Charter School.

The County recognizes that there are a limited number of matters related to the
operation of the Charter School and to the effective oversight of the Charter School
that go beyond the provisions included in the charter. The County also acknowledges
that the general operation of the charter is appropriately carried out by the RCS’s
Board of Directors, Charter School's administrators, faculty, and staff, This MOU is
intended to address those matters that have not been covered in the charter and to
provide guidance on the oversight policies and procedures of the County, as carried
out by the Superintendent. Further, this MOU is intended to outline the Parties’
agreements goveming their respective fiscal and administrative responsibilities and
their legal relationships.

DESIGNATION OF SCHOOL

A. REALMS is to be operated by RCS, a non-profit public benefit corporation
pursuant to Californja law and together they shall be responsible for all
functions of the Charter School in accordance with the terms and conditions
set forth in this Agreement and its charter.

B. Grade Levels: The Charter School is approved to serve students in grades TK-6.

FUNDING

AL The Charter School shall receive funding under the charter school
funding model as established by the Education Code, including:

1. General-purpose entitlement computed by the local control funding formula
pursuant to Education Code Section 427238.02, as implemented by Education
Code Section 42238.03.



. General-purpose funding that consists of state aid, local property taxes, and
other revenues applied toward a school district's Yocal control funding formula,
pursuant to Education Code Section 42238.02, as implemented by Education
Code Section 42238.03.

_ The Charter School is entitled to lottery funds pursuant to Education Code
Section 47638.

. Any additional funds negotiated by the Charter School in accordance with
Education Code Section 47636.

. The Charter School may be eligible for federal funding including, but not
limited to Title I, IL, 111, IV and VII, based on the qualification of the Charier
School's students for such funding. Tt is the Charter School's obligation to
apply for this funding on its own.

In addition to the block grant funding specified above, the parties recognize
the authority of the Charter Schoo to pursue additional sources of funding.

The County has no obligation to apply for additional sources of funding for
the Charter School. However, if the County applies for additional sources of
funding in the form of grants and/or categorical funding at the request of
and for the benefit of the Charter School, the County shall receive 1% of
such funds or as required by the specific funding source.

The Charter School shall cooperate fully with the County in any application
made by the County on behalf of the Charter School.

The Charter School agrees to comply with all regulations related to
expenditures and receipt of such funds.

The Charter School has elected to receive funding from the State directly,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47651.

With each annual submission of a budget to the County Superintendent for
review, the Charter School will provide written assurance of funding from
identified sources, including state funding, sufficient to cover all proposed

gxpenditures.

The Charter School acknowledges and agrees to adhere to the terms and
conditions of the board approved Fiscal Stabilization Plan as outlined in
Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference. This plan outlines
the actions, strategies and measures the Charter School will implement to
ensure its long-term fiscal stability.



V.

Charter School agrees to maintain a minimum reserve fund of 5%of its
total annual operating budget.

[n the event that the Charter School fails to comply with the terms of the
Fiscal Stabilization Plan or fails to maintain the required minimum reserve
fund, the Charter School agrees to voluntarily close the school and
terminate the Charter by the end of the school year.

LEGAL RELATIONSHIP

A,

The parties recognize that REALMS is a separate legal entity. REALMS shall
be operated by RCS, a non-profit public benefit corporation under Education
Code Section 47604. As such, In accordance with Education Code Section
47604(d), if the County complies with all oversight responsibilities required by
law, the County Board shall not be liable for the debts or obligations of
REAIMS or for claims arising from the performance of acts, errors, or
omissions by RCS or the Charter School.

The County Board shall have the right to appoint a representative to the RCS
Board of Directors with full voting rights.

The Charter School shall work with families who are migrant workers 1o
ensure a space is held for any federally-identified migrant student who must
leave the Charter School to return in the same school year for purposes ofa
parent or parents' migrant occupation.

An enrollment database will be developed and maintained by the Charter
School, which identifies all students enrolied in the Charter School by grade
level including students who do not complete the school year for any reason,
students who are expelled or otherwise removed, and students who transfer
during or in between school years. The database will be available to the
Superintendent on request.

The Charter School shall hold harmless, defend, and indemnify the County
Board and the Superintendent, their officers and employees, from every
liability, claim, or demand which may be made by reasan of (1) any injury to
volunteers; and (2) any injury to person or property sustained by any person,
firm, or corporation caused by any act, neglect, defauit, or omission of the
Charter School, its officers, employees Or agenis. In cases of such liabilities,
claims, or demands, the Charter School at its own expense and risk shall
defend all legal proceedings which may be brought against it and/or the
County Board or the Superintendent or their officers and employees, and
satisfy any resulting judgments up 1o the required amounts that may be
rendered against any of them.



VL

COUNTY OVERSIGHT/SERVICES

A,

Tn accordance with Education Code Section 47613, the County may charge for
the actual costs of supervisorial oversight not to exceed one percent (1%) of
the revenue of the Charter School and to be increased to three percent (3%) of
the revenue of the Charter School if the Charter School is able to obtain
substantially rent free facilities from the County. "Revenue” is defined m
accordance with Education Code Section 47613(f).

The Charter School and the County agrce that "supervisotial oversight,” as
used in Education Code Sections 47613 and 47604.32, shall include the
following:

. All activities related to the charter revocation and renewal processes
as described in Section 47607.

. Activities related to monitoring the performance and compliance of
the Charter School with respect to the terms of its Charter, related
agreements including this Memorandum of Understanding,
development and implementation of the Charter School’s local control
and accountability pian (“LCAP”), and all applicable laws.

. Review and timely response to the Charter School's Annual
Tndependent Fiscal and Performance Audit.

. Identify at least one staff member as 2 contact person for the Charter
School.

. Visit the Charter School at least annually.

< Motitor the fiscal condition of the Charter School, which includes

reviewing average daily atiendance ("ADA"), budget reports,
financial audits, STRS/PERS reporting, LCAP, governance board
packets, insurance requirements, and reserve requirements.

. Provide timely notification to the California Department of
Education if any of the following circumstances 0CCUT:

A renewal of the charter 1s granted or
denied. The charter is revoked.
The Charter School will cease operation for any reason.

To the extent that the County may be required to submit financial forms on
behalf of the Charter School, the Charter School is required to maintain official
financial records on the County financial system. The County agrees to
provide the Charter School with written notification of any applicable
processes that may be required. The Charter School agrees to follow
processing schedules and specified County business office procedures. The



authorized representative of the County shall communicate the procedures to
the Charter School.

VII. EVALUATION OF EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS/CONFORMANCE TO
CHARTER

A,

The fundamental oversight and monitoring of the Charter School shall be in
conformance with County policy, state and federal law and the terms of the
approved charter.

The Superintendent will conduct at least one site visit annually in order to
assess the Charter School's progress in governance and organizational
management, educational performance, fiscal operations, and fulfiliment of the
terms of the chartex, this MOU, and any associated agreements. The focus of
the teview will be on teaching and learning. The County-approved Charter
School Evaluation Form and the Document Review Checklist describe the
evidence and documentation that will be reviewed and evaluated each year.

The site visit may include review of the facility, review of records maintained
by the Charter School, interviews with the Superintendent of the Charter
School, staff, and parents, and observation of instruction in the classcoom. The
evaluations for each year will be taken into consideration for renewal at the
end of the term of the charter. Any deficiencies will be reviewed with the
Charter School administration.

The Superintendent reserves the right to make unannounced visits to the Charter
School.

Changes to the charter deemed to be material Tevisions may not be made
without County consideration and County Board approval. Amendments to the
charter considered to be material revisions include, but are not limited to, the
following:

. Sybstantial changes to the educational program (including the addition
or deletion of an educational program), mission, or vision.

. Changing to (or adding) a non-classroom-based program, if
originally approved as a classroom-based program.

. Proposed changes in enrollment that differ by more than 20 percent

+/- of the enrollment originally projected in the charter, or as
approved by the County in a subsequently revised charter.

. Addition or deletion of grades or grade levels to be served.
. Expulsion or removal offenses/process.

. Changing the location of facilities and/or adding new sites.
. Admissions preferences.

. Governance structure.



VII. SPECIAL PROGRAM/SERVICES AND/OR ACTIVITIES/SPORTS

IX.

X.

A In the event that either party to this MOU wishes to have its students and or
staff participate in a program/service/activity offered by the other party,
advance approval and arrangements must be made. 1t is fully recognized that
expenses for such participation may be charged. Such arrangements must be
made with the appropriate site administration in advance and confirmed in
writing.

FERPA: FAMILY EDUCATIONAL RIGHTS AND PRIVACY ACT

The County hereby designates employees of the Charter School as having a legitimate
educationa) interest such that they are entitled to access to education records under 20
U.S.C. 1232g, the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERP "} and
California Education Code Section 49076(b)(6) as to County pupils who are enrolled
in the Charter School. The Charter School hereby designates the employees of the
County Board and Superintendent as having a legitimate educational interest such that
they are entitled to access under FERPA to the education records of pupils who are
enrolled in the Charter School. The Charter School, its officers and employees shall
comply with FERPA at all times.

SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

« The Charter School will develop a systematic and strategic plan for implementing
its many and varied new instructional and intervention initiatives. Professional
development must be provided with a continuum of options such as workshop,
coaching support, in-classroom modeling and observation of others with expertise
in that specific initiative. This may require the Charter School to coniract for
services of those with expertise in specific areas or hire additional staff such as a
literacy coach.

« A teacher observation form will be used to monitor instruction on a daily basis
and provide feedback and coaching support to teachers, as needed.

.« The Charter School will define its instructional day and align its published
bell/daily schedule with its master schedule for instruction and the Parent Student
Handbook.

+ The Charter School will identify and Incorporate some form of literacy
assessment (DIEBELS, for example) into its K-3 programs that will be used as a
systematic tool for ongoing monitoring and reporting of student growth.

+ The Charter School will define when Designated ELD will take place during
ELA/reading instructional time, and will define what instrument will be used to
monitor progress throughout the year for language proficiency of EL students.
The Charter School will ensure that its identification and reclassification of



English Learners aligns with Education Code requirements.

+  The Charter School will provide SELPA Assurances and will ensure that its
program to serve Students with Disabilities is fully compliant.
. The Charter School Board will ensure that parents who serve on the board

represent the majority of parents of the school.

XI. LEGAL SERVICES

The Charter School will be responsible for procuring its own legal counsel and the
costs of such service.

X1, SEVERABILITY

The terms of this MOU are severable. In the event that any of the provisions are
determined to be unenforceable or invalid for any reason, the remainder of the MOU,
and the charter, shall remain in effect, unless mutually agreed otherwise by the
Superintendent and the Charter School. The Superintendent and the Charter School
agree to meet to discuss and resolve any issues or differences relating to the
provisions of the MOU in a timely, good faith fashion.

XIII. NOTIFICATION

All notices, requests, and other communications under this agreement shall be in
writing and mailed to the proper addresses as follows:

To the County at:

john G. Mendiburu, Kem County Superintendent of Schools
1300 17" Street
Bakersfield, CA 93301

To the Charter School at:

Ridgecrest Elementary Academy for Language, Music, and Science
Attn: Superintendent

325 South Downs Street

Ridgecrest, CA 93555

XIV. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the pariies with respect to the
matters covered hereby, and supersedes any oral or written understandings or
agreements between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this agreement.
No person or party is authorized to make any representations or warrauties except as
set forth herein, and no agreement, statement, representation or promise by any party
hereto which is not contained herein shall be valid or binding. The undersigned



acknowledges that she/he has not relicd upon any warranties, representations,
statements or promises by any of the parties herein or any of their agents or
consultants except as may be cxpressly set forth in this Agreement. The parties further
recognize that this Agreement shall only be modified in writing by mutual agreement
of the parties.

ot b/20 /25 Lo, Lo

Dated:

REALMS

Kern County Office of Education



RESOLUTION OF THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
IN SUPPORT OF TITLE IX

In Re: RESOLUTION NO.

SUPPORTING TITLE IX AND
FAIRNESS IN GIRLS’
INTERSCHOLASTIC SPORTS

August 12, 2025

WHEREAS, the Kern County Board of Education (Board) is committed to upholding
fairness, safety, and equal opportunities for all student-athletes; and

WHEREAS, Title I1X of the Federal Education Amendments of 1972 was enacted to
prohibit sex-based discrimination in any education program or activity receiving federal
financial assistance, ensuring that female athletes have equal opportunities to compete
and excel in sports; and

WHEREAS, Title 1X has played a critical role in expanding opportunities for female
athletes, promoting fair competition, and increasing access to scholarships and other
athletic advancements; and

WHEREAS, biological differences between male and female athletes can create inherent
advantages in competitive sports, particularly in categories explicitly designated for girls;
and

WHEREAS, the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) is responsible for governing
interscholastic athletics and must ensure that policies align with the principles of fairness,
safety, and equal opportunity as outlined in Title IX; and

WHEREAS, protecting the integrity of girls’ sports is essential to maintaining an even
playing field for female athletes and preserving the intent of Title IX.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Kern County Board of Education
affirms its unwavering support for Title IX and calls on athletic governing bodies to uphold
its protections by ensuring fairness in giris’ sports; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this resolution be forwarded to the Governor
of California, the California State Legislature, the California Department of Education, and
the CIF to demonstrate the Board's commitment to protecting female student-athletes.



APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of August 2025, at a regular meeting of the
Board of Education. On motion of and seconded by

, this Resolution is adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

MARY M. LITTLE LORI CISNEROS
Board President Trustee



1-4

This Proclamation designates September 2025 as School Attendance
Awareness Month, and would encourage public officials, educators, and
community members throughout Kern County to observe the month with
appropriate activities and programs.

RESOLUTION
OF THE
KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS, good school attendance is essential to pupil achievement and
graduation, and systemic approaches are needed to reduce chronic absenteeism
rates in Kern County, with a focus starting as early as pre-kindergarten; and

WHEREAS, chronic absence, missing 10 percent or more of school, which
can be just two or three days a month, for any reason, including both excused
and unexcused absences, is a proven predictor of academic difficulty; and

WHEREAS, a pupil’s chronic absence is a predictor of below-grade-level
reading proficiency by the third grade and course failure and eventual dropout
later in that pupil’s career, and chronic absence thereby weakens our
communities and our local economies; and

WHEREAS, the impact of chronic absence affects low-income pupils and
children of color particularly hard if they do not have the resources to make up
for lost time in the classroom. Low-income pupils and children of color are more
likely to face systemic barriers to getting to school, such as unreliable
transportation, lack of access to health care, unstable or unaffordable housing,
and even unfair disciplinary policies; and

WHEREAS, chronic absence exdacerbates the achievement gap that
separates low-income pupils from their peers, since pupils from low-income
families are both more likely to be chronically absent and more likely to be
affected academically by missing school. Absenteeism also undermines efforts to
improve struggling schools, since it is hard to measure improvement in
classroom instruction if pupils are not in class to benefit from the improvement
efforts; and

WHEREAS, improving school attendance and reducing chronic absence
take commitment, collaboration, and tailored approaches to address particular
challenges and strengths in each community; and

WHEREAS, all pupils, even those who show up regularly, are affected by
chronic absence because teachers must spend time reviewing for pupils who
missed lessons; and



WHEREAS, school attendance can be improved, and chronic absence
significantly reduced, when schools, parents, and communities work together to
monitor and promote good attendance and address hurdles that keep children
from getting to school; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED by the Kern County Board of Education thereof concurring,
that the Board designate September 2025 as School Attendance Awareness
Month in Kern County, and encourage public officials, educators, and community
members to observe the month with appropriate activities and programs.

BY ORDER OF THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Dated: August 12, 2025

John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D.
Ex Officio Secretary
Kern County Superintendent of Schools



California Department of Education

Consolidated Application
Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000)

Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier ’

Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2023-24 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Expenditure Report, 24 Months

Report of expenditures and obligations for use of funds and to determine carryover funds through June 30, 2025. ! | ,d
L

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title 1 Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gav, 916-445-4904

2023-24 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 LEA allocation $1,086,218
Total funds transferred in amount $80,623
I2023—24 Total LEA allacation $1,166,841
Object Code - Activity

1000~1999 Certificated personnel salaries $594,297
i2000—2999 Classified personnel salaries $40,460
13000-3999 Employee henefits $353,650
|4000-4999 Books and supplies $0
5000-5999 Services and other aperating expenditures $0
!Administrative and indirect costs $160,903
“Tota[ year-to-date expenditures $1,149,310
12023-24 Unspent funds $17,531

“*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unautherized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of bath state and federal law. Page 1 of 1



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 06000000} Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2023-24 Title I, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025,

CDE Program Contact:

Alice Ng (Fiscal}, Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.qov, 916-323-4963

2023-24 Title Il, Part A allocation $61,276|
Transferred—in amount $0
'Transferrad—out amount $0
202324 Total allocation $61,276
Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $23.844
Professional development for administrators $11,516
Consulting/Professional services $0
Induction programs $0
Books and other supplies %0
Dues and membership 80
Travel and conferences $0

Personnel and Other Authorized Activities

Certificated personnel salaries S0
Classified personnel salaries $0
Employee benefits $0
Developing or improving an evaluation system $0
Recruitment activities $a
Retention agtivities 30
Class size reduction $0

Program Expenditures

Direct administrative costs $5,756
Indirect costs $0
Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0
Total expenditures 541,116
2023-24 Unspent funds $20,160

“*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 1



California Department of Education
Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title 1, Part D Subpart 2 Expenditure Report, 12 Months

Report of expenditures and obligations for use of funds and to determine carryover funds through June 30, 2025.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

i5024—25 Title f, Part D Subpart 2 |.EA allocation $931,025
'Total funds transferred in amount $0
202425 Total LEA allocation $931 ,025l
IObject Code - Activity |
'1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries 50|
12000-2999 Classified personnel salaries 30
30003998 Employee benefits $0
40004999 Books and supplies $0
50005998 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Administrative and indirect costs $1

Total year-to-date expenditures $1

2024-25 Unspent funds $931,024

*+Warning™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 1



California Department of Education

Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/125/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025.

CDE Program Contact:

Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636

Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LEasseftf@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2024-25 Title 11, Part A allocation $70,432]
Transferred—in amount $Oi
Transferred—out amount $0i
i2024—25 Total allocation $70,432
Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $0
Professional development for administrators $0
Consulting/Professional services $0
Induction programs $0
Books and other supplies %0
Dues and membership $0
Travel and conferences %0
Personnel and Other Authorized Activities

Certificated personnet salaries $0
Classified personnel salaries $0
Employee benefits $0

Developing or improving an evaluation system $0

|Recruitment activities $0

Retention activities $0
Class size reduction $0
Program Expenditures

Direct administrative costs $1

indirect costs $0
Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0
Total expenditures $1

2024-25 Unspent funds $70,431

*“Warning*™

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of bath state and federal law.

Page 1 of 1



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Facilities Report

To report the number of Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funded facilities, by program, and whether they report student
data to the local educational agency.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

At-Risk Programs

'Total number of facilities

il

Number of faciliies that reported student data

. -

|Average number of days students were served in At-Risk facilities

ol Q] O

Average iength of stay in days in At Risk Facilities

Delinquent Juvenile Detention Centers

Total number of centers

Number of centers that reported student data 3

Average number of days students were served in Delinquent Juvenile 39
Detention Centers

Average length of stay in days in Delinquent Juvenile Detention Centers 39

Delinquent Shelters

Total number of Delinquent Shelters

Number of Delinquent Shelters that reported student data

Average number of days students were served in Delinquent Shelters

Ol O] O O

|Average length of stay in days in Delinquent Shelters

Delinquent Group Homes

Total number of Delinquent Group Homes

Number of Delinquent Group Homes that reported student data

Average number of days students were served in Delinquent Group
Homes

Average length of stay in days in Delinguent Group Homes 0

Delinquent Ranch/Wilderness Camps

Total number of Delinquent Ranch/Wilderness Camps 0

Number of Delinguent Ranch/\Wilderness Camps that reported student 0
data

Average number of days students were served in Delinquent 0
Ranch/Wilderness Camps

Average length of stay in days in Delinquent Ranch/Wilderness Camps 0

**Warning™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 3



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000} Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Facilities Report

To report the number of Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funded facilities, by program, and whether they report student
data to the local educational agency.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SRavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Delinquent Residential Treatment Centers

Total number of Delinquent Residential Treatment Centers 0
Number of Delinquent Residential Treatment Centers that reported student 0|
data

Average number of days students were served in Delinquent Residential 0
'Treatment Centers

Average length of stay in days in Delinquent Residential Treatment 0
Centers

Delinquent Long-Term Secure Juvenile Facilities

Tetal number of Delinquent Long-Term Secure Juvenile Facilities 0
Number of Delinquent Long-Term Secure Juvenile Facilities that reported 0
student data

Average number of days students were served in Delinquent Long-Term 0
Secure Juvenile Facilities

Average length of stay in days in Delinquent Long-Term Secure Juvenile 0
Facilities

Delinquent Adult Corrections Facilities

Total number of Delinquent Adult Corrections Facilities 0
Number of Delinquent Adutt Corrections Facilities that reported student 0
data

Average number of days students were served in Delinquent Adult 0
Corrections Facilities

Average length of stay in days in Delinquent Adult Corrections Facilities 0

Delinquent Community Day Programs

Total number of Delinguent Community Day Programs 0
|I\Iurnber of Delinquent Community Day Programs thai reported student 0
data

IA\Jrerau_;ua* number of days students were served in Delinquent Community 0
Day Programs

Average length of stay in days in Delinguent Community Day Programs 0

Delinquent Other Programs

|Total number of Delinquent Other Programs 0|

Number of Delinquent Other Programs that reported student data 0

*“Warning**
The dala in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act {FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of hoth state and federal law. Page 2 of 3



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Facilities Report

To report the number of Title 1, Part D Subpart 2 funded facilities, by program, and whether they report student
data to the local educational agency.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.qov, 916-445-4904

Average number of days students were served in Delinquent Other O}
Programs
Average length of stay in days in Delinguent Other Programs 0\

“Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 3



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Kern County Office of Education {15 10157 06000000} Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Titie |, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

At-Risk Programs Students Served

\Male O|

Female Gl

Non-binary 0

Total unduplicated students served 0

At-Risk Programs Student Counts by Age
|Ages 3 through 5

Age 6

Age7

Age 8

|Age 9

(Age 10

Age 11

[Age 12

|Age 13

|Age 14

|Age 18

iAge 16

Age 17

Age 18

Age 19

Age 20

Age 21

Total student counts by age

ololjojlo|lo]lo|lololjlo|lojlolo]lo|l ol o]0 Q) @

At-Risk Programs Student Counts by Racial/Ethnic Group

Hispanic or Latino of any race

o

American Indian or Alaskan Native 0

Asian 0

Black or African American 0!

“*Warning™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 14



California Department of Education
Kern Caunty Office of Education (15 10157 0000000)

CDE Program Contact:

Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Consolidated Application
Status: Certlfied

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0l
White 0
Two or more races

Total student counts by racial/fethnic group 0
At-Risk Programs by Disability Only

Students with disabilities 0
At-Risk Programs by English Learner Status Only

English Learner students 0
Delinquent Juvenile Detention Centers Students Served

Male 775
Female 159
Non-binary 1
Total unduplicated students served 935
Delinquent Juvenile Detention Centers Student Counts by Age

Ages 3 through 5 0
Age b 0
Age7 D
Age 8 0
Age 9 0
Age 10 0
Age 11 0
Age 12 4
Age 13 19
li-\ge 14 79
[Age 15 169
i;\ge 16 224
fage 17 261
!Age 18 150

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act {(FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constifute a
Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 14




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kem Counly Office of Education (15 10157 0000000} Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Gontact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Age 19 24i
Age 20 5.
Age 21 0
Total student counts by age 935|

Delinquent Juvenile Detention Centers Student Counts by Racial/Ethnic Group

|Hispanic or Latino of any race 553i
American Indian or Alaskan Native 7|
Asian 6
Black or African American 208
Native Hawaifan or Other Pacific Islander 2
White 159
Two or more races 0
Total student counts by racial/ethnic group 935

Delinquent Juvenile Detention Centers by Disability Only

Students with disabilities 261

Delinquent Juvenile Detention Centers by English Learner Status Only

English Learner studenis 113

Delinquent Shelters Students Served
Male

Female

Non-binary

=l R=I =] 0=

Total unduplicated students served

Delinquent Shelters Student Counts by Age
|Ages 3 through 5

Age 6

Age7

Age 8

Age &

D|OoO|I O] O] O

***Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unawhorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 vioiation of both state and federal faw. Page 3 of 14



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kermn County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000} Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Age 10 0
Age 11 0
Age 12 0
Age 13 0!
Age 14
Age 15
Age 16
!LAge 17
[Age 18
Age 19
Age 20
!Age 21

oljlo|lo|lo|lo|jlolo|lal o

:Total student counts by age

Delinquent Shelters Student Counts by Racial/Ethnic Group

Hispanic or Latino of any race

American Indian or Alaskan Native

Asian

Black or African American

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander
White

TwoO or more races

Qlojlolol ol o]l ol o

Total student counts by raciallethnic group

Delinquent Shelters by Disability Only

Students with disabilities 0

Delinquent Shelters by English Learner Status Only

English Learner students 0

Delinquent Group Homes Students Served
LMaIe 0

“*Warning™~
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 viclation of hoth state and federal law. Page 4 of 14



California Department of Education
Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000)

CDE Program Contact:

Sherry Davis, Titie | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.qov, 916-445-4904

Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

Female

Non-binary

Total unduplicated students served

Delinquent Group Homes Student Counts by Age

|7-\ges 3 through 5

|Age 6

|Age 7

Age 8

Age 9

Age 10

Age 11

Age 12

Age 13

IAge 14

|Age 15

Age 16

Age 17

Age 18

Age 19

Age 20

Age 21

Total student counts hy age

oOlo|lolo|lo|lao|lololjloalo|lo|lo|lQlo|lo|lo]l o] o

Delinquent Group Homes Student Counts by Racial/Ethnic Group

:Hispanic or Latino of any race

:American Indian or Alaskan Native

iAsian

:_Black or African American

'Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander

!White

oljo|lo]l o] o]l o

*Warning

The data in this report may be protacted by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of hoth state and federal iaw.

Page 5 of 14



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000} Stafus: Cert'fied

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 ©.23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title §, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact;
Sherry Davis, Titie | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Two or more races

Total student counts by racial/ethnic group

Delinquent Group Homes by Disability Only

iStudents with disabilities 0

Delinquent Group Homes by English Learner Status Only

English Learner students 0

Delinquent Ranch/Wilderness Camps Students Served
fMale

Fernale

Non-binary

ol o el o

Total unduplicated students served

Delinquent Ranch/Wilderness Camps Student Counts by Age

Ages 3 through 5
Age 6
Age 7
Age 8
Age 9
Age 10
Age 11
Age 12
Age 13
Age 14
Age 15
Age 16
Age 17
|i\ge 18
Age 19
Age 20

ClOo|l || o] C|lolololo|o]j]o|lo]lo]lo] o

**Warning™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act {FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25(2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 14



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000C00) Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CBE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Frogram, and Support Office, SDavis@ede.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Age 21
Total student counts by age

e

o

Delinquent Ranch/Wilderness Camps Student Counts by Racial/Ethnic Group

|Hispanic or Latino of any race

iAmerican Indian or Alaskan Native

Asian

Black or African American

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander
White

Two or more races

=1 E=1E=1 =1 k=10R=1 k=] =]

Total student counts by racialfethnic group

Delinquent Ranch/Wilderness Camps by Disability Only

Students with disahilities 0

Delinquent Ranch/Wilderness Camps by English Learner Status Only

English Learner students C

Delinquent Residential Treatment Centers Students Served
Male

Female

Non-binary

=l N=1E~]1 -]

Total unduplicated students served

Delinquent Residential Treatment Centers Student Counts by Age
'Ages 3 through &
Age B
Age 7
Age 8
Age 8
Age 10 0!
Age 11 0|

(=] Bl E=1 =] N~

™*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Repori Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law, Page 7 of 14



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title 1, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Age 12
Age 13
Age 14
|Age 15
Age 16
Age 17
Age 18
Age 19
Age 20
iAge 21

Ol Q| o)l ool oo O] Of ©

Total student counts by age

Delinquent Residential Treatment Centers Student Counts by Racial/Ethnic Group

Hispanic or Latino of any race

American Indian or Alaskan Native

Asian

Black or African American

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander
White

Two or more races

olo|lo|lo|loaolo]lo]l o

Totai student counts by raciallethnic group

Delinquent Residential Treatment Centers by Disability Only

Students with disabilities 0|

Delinquent Residential Treatment Centers by English Learner Status Only

English Leamer students 0

Delinquent Long-Term Secure Juvenile Facilities Students Served
Male 0!

Female 0

Non-binary 0|

“Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act {(FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthonzed access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violaticn of both state and federal law. Page 8 of 14



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kern Couniy Office of Education (15 10157 0000000} Status; Certifled

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2026 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Total students served 0

Delinquent Long-Term Secure Juvenile Facilities Student Counts by Age
Ages 3 through 5

Age B

|Age 7

/Age 8

Age 8

Age 10

Age 11

Age 12

Age 13

Age 14

Age 15

Age 16

Age 17

Age 18

Age 19

Age 20

Age 21

Total student counts by age

ol

ololjlojojo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|loloaojlojolal ol o

Delinquent Long-Term Secure Juvenile Facilities Student Counts by Racial/Ethni¢c Group

Hispanic or Latino of any race

American Indian or Alaskan Native

Asian

Black or African American

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander
White

Two or more races

o|Q|ojoljlo| gl ol O

Total student counts by raciallethnic group

**Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthosized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 viclation of both state and federal law. Page 9 of 14



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kem Ceunty Office of Education (15 10157 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 8/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served

A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Delinquent Long-Term Secure Juvenile Facilities by Disability Only

iStudents with disabilities 0

Delinquent Long-Term Secure Juvenile Facilities by English Learner Status Only

;English Learner students ol

Delinquent Adult Corrections Students Served
'Male

lFemale

;Non-binary

oj o] O] O

Total unduplicated students served

Delinquent Adult Corrections Student Counts by Age
Ages 3 through 5

Age b

Age7

Age 8

Age 9

Age 10

Age 11

Age 12

Age 13

Age 14

Age 15

IAge 16

:Age 17

lage 18

|Age 19

Age 20

Age 21

Total student counts by age

OjlOo|loclo|lo|lolo|lojlolo|lo|lo]lo]lo]lo|l oloe| o

“Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educationai Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
ather applicable data privacy laws. Unautherized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 10 of 14



California Department of Education
Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 (000000}

CDE Program Contact;

Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Delinquent Adult Corrections Student Counts by Racial/Ethnic Group

Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

iHispanic or Latino of any race

(American Indian or Alaskan Native

Asian

‘Black or African American

'Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific istander

lWhite

[Two OF more races

iTotal student counts by racial/ethnic group

=1 B~ E=3E=1 =1 =] K-l K=

Delinquent Adult Corrections by Disability Only

iStudents with disabilities

Delinquent Aduit Corrections by English Learner Status Only

|English Learner students

Delinquent Community Day Programs Students Served

Male

Female

Non-binary

Total unduplicated students served

ol o)l o] o

Delinquent Community Day Programs Student Counts by Age

Ages 3 through §

ol

Age 6

Age7

Age 8

Age 8

Age 10

Age 11

Age 12

Age 13

O]l o]lo]o]o]lO]|lOo] o

““Warning™"

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law.

Page 11 of 14



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Kemn County Office of Education {15 10157 0000000) Status: Certlfied

2024-25 Title |,

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

Part D Subpart 2 Students Served

A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Tile I, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact;

Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Age 14

Age 15

Age 18

Age 17

Age 18

Age 19

Age 20

Age 21

Total student counts by age

o|lo|le|o|lo]lojo]|l o o

Delinquent Community Day Programs Student Counts by Racial/Ethnic Group

Hispanic or Latino of any race

American Indian or Alaskan Native

Asian

Black or African American

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander

White

Two or more races

Total student counts by racialfethnic group

Q| O Ol o| o] o] o ©

Delinquent Community Day Programs by Disability Only

iStudents with disabilities

Delinquent Community Day Programs by English Learner Status Only

English Learner students

Delinquent Other Programs Students Served

Male

Female

Non-binary

D’ otal unduplicated students served

ojo]|l ol O

Delinquent Other Programs Student Counts by Age

“““Warning*™

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date!6/25/2025

violation of both state and faderal law. Page 12 of 14



California Department of Education
Kern Gounty Office of Education (15 10157 0000000)

CDE Program Contact:

Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Consolidated Application

Siatus: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served

A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

Ages 3 through 5

Age 6

Age 7

Age 8

jAge 9

Age 10

Age 11

Age 12

Age 13

Age 14

IAge 15

'kAge 16

Age 17

Age 18

Age 19

Age 20

Age 21

ITotal student counts by age

OOOOOOOODOOOC}OOODJ_O

Delinquent Other Programs Student Counts by Racial/Ethnic Gr

oup

Hispanic or Latino of any race

American Indian or Alaskan Native

Asian

Black or African American

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander

White

Two or more races

=] E=1N=1R~1 -l N~ =~

Total student counts by racialfethnic group

(=)

Delinquent Other Programs by Disability Only

LStudents with disabilities

“**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law.

Page 13 of 14



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 £000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Miar
Date: 8/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served

A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Delinquent Other Programs by English Learner Status Only

English Learnar students Oi

“Warning™"
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access ar sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 14 of 14



California Department of Education
Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000)

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Outcomes

A report of the academic and vocational outcomes of students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds,

CDE Program Contact:

Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.goy, 916-445-4904

Delinquent Juvenile Detention Centers

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 8/25/2025 9:23 AM

!Total students served

935
‘While in the facility, the number of students who:
Earned high school course credits 855
Enrclled in GED program 0
{Inciude GED, HISET, and TASC)
Earned a GED 0
Cbtained a high school diploma 26
Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education 0
Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses 249
Obtained employment 0
At the time of exiting, or up to 90 calendar days after exiting the
program, the number of students who:
Earned high school course credits
Enrolled in GED program 0
{Include GED, HISET, and TASC)
Enrolled in their local district schoo! 0
|Earned a GED 0
|Obtained a high school diploma 0
Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education 0
Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses 0
Obtained employment 0
Delinquent Shelters
Total students served 0
While in the facility, the number of students who:
Earned high school course credits 0

Enrolled in GED program
{include GED, HISET, and TASC)

Eamed a GED

lOb1tained a high school diploma

“Warning™*

The data in this report may be protecied by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)}
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access ar sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 vilation of both state and federal law.

Page 1 of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000)

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Outcomes

Status: Certiffed
Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

A report of the academic and vocational cutcomes of students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca,gov, 916-445-4904

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses

Obtained employrment

J_O =1 =)

At the time of exiting, or up to 90 calendar days after exiting the
|program, the number of students who:

'Earned high school course credits

0|

Enrolled in GED program
|(Include GED, HISET, and TASC)

Enrolied in their local district school

Earned a GED

Obtained a high school diploma

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses

Obtained employment

Ol o] O] O O O

Delinquent Group Homes

[Total students served
L

|While in the facility, the number of students who:

Earned high school course credits

Enrofled in GED program
(Include GED, HISET, and TASC)

(=]

Earned a GED

| Obtained a high schoof diploma

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

Enrelled in job fraining programs and/or courses

Obtained employment

Q| o O] O] O

At the time of exiting, or up to 90 calendar days after exifing the
program, the number of students who:

Earned high school course credits

Enrolled in GED program
(include GED, HISET, and TASC)

IEnro[!ed in their local district schoal

“““Warning™*

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law.

Page 2 of 7



California Department of Education
Kern County Office of Education {15 10157 0000000)

2024-25 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 OQutcomes

A report of the academic and vocational outcomes of students served with Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:

Sherry Davis, Title i Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.goy, 916-445-4904

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

|Earned a GED

|Obtained a high school diploma

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses

Obtained employment

1K= =1 =1 =]

Delinquent Ranch/Wilderness Camps

ITotal students served

While in the facility, the number of students who:

Earned high school course credits

|Enrolled in GED program
(Include GED, HISET, and TASC)

(=]

Earned a GED

Obtained a high school diploma

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses

Obtained employment

Qo] oo o

At the time of exiting, or up to 90 calendar days after exiting the
program, the number of students who:

Earned high school course credits

Enrolled in GED program
(Include GED, HIiSET, and TASC)

Enrolled in their local district school

Earmed a GED

Obtained a high school diploma

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses

Obtained employment

Qoo o)|l o] o

Definquent Residential Treatment Centers

Total students served

While in the facility, the number of students who:

“*Warning*

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act {(FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law.

Page 3of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Outcomes

A report of the academic and vocational outcomes of students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Eamed high school course credits

Enrolled in GED program
(include GED, HISET, and TASC) |
Eamed a GED

lObtained a high school diploma

'Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

|Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses

=1E=IR=1K=1N=

Obtained employment

At the time of exiting, or up to 90 calendar days after exiting the
program, the number of students who:

Earned nigh school course credits 0

Enrolled in GED program
{Include GED, HIiSET, and TASC)

jo]

Enrolled in their local district school
Earned a GED

Obtained a high school diploma

Were accepted or enrciied into postsecondary education

Enrolled in job iraining programs and/or courses

=1 =1 =1 EK=1E=10=

LObtained employment

Delinquent Long-Term Secure Juvenile Facilities

Total students served 0

While in the facility, the number of students who:

Eamed high school course credits

Enrolled in GED program
{Include GED, HiSET, and TASC)
Earned a GED

Obtained a high school diploma

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses

|lclo|loloc]l o

Obtained employment

“*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access ar sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 4 of 7



California Department of Education
Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000)

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Outcomes

Consolidated Application

Stafus: Certified
Saved by: Molly Miar
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

A report of the academic and vocational cutcomes of students served with Title [, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:

Sherry Davis, Title t Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4504

At the time of exiting, or up to 90 calendar days after exiting the
program, the number of students who;

Earned high school course credits

ol

Enrolled in GED program
(Include GED, HISET, and TASC)

{Enrolled in their local district school

iEarned a GED

|Obtained a high school diploma

IWere accepted or enrolled into postsecandary education

{Enrolled in job training programs and/cr courses

Obtained employment

Qlol ol o] o] o

Delinquent Adult Corrections

'Total students served

|While in the facility, the number of students who:

|Earned high school course credits

|Enrolled in GED program
(Include GED, HISET, and TASC)

Earned a GED

Obtained a high schoaol diploma

Were accepted or enrolled into pastsecondary education

Enrolted in job training programs and/or courses

Obtained employment

oQ|lolo]l o]l &

At the time of exiting, or up to 90 calendar days after exiting the
program, the number of students who:

Earned high school course credits

Enrolled in GED program
(Include GED, HiSET, and TASC)

Enrolled in their local district school

Earned a GED

Obtained a high schoot diploma

ololo

Were accepted or enrolted into postsecondary education

Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this dzta may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal taw.

Page S5of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000C00) Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Outcomes
A report of the academic and vocational outcomes of students served with Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

GDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde,ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses 0!

Obtained employment 0

Delinquent Community Day Programs

| Total students served 0

While in the facility, the number of students who:

Earned high school course credits 0

Enrolled in GED program 0
{Include GED, HISET, and TASC)
Earned a GED

Obtained a high school diploma

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses

Obtained employment

Qo ol o] O ©

|At the time of exiting, or up to 20 calendar days after exiting the
program, the number of students who:

Earned high school course credits

Enrolled in GED program

(Include GED, HIiSET, and TASC)
Enrolled in their local district school
Earned a GED

=)

Obtained a high school diploma

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses

=l R=I =l N=] ==

Obtained employment

Delingquent Other Programs

|Total siudents served 0

While in the facility, the number of students who;

Earned high schoc! course credits

Enrolled in GED program 0
(Include GED, HIiSET, and TASC)

[ A

***Warning™™
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access ar sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 vialation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

202425 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Qutcomes
A report of the academic and vocational outcomes of students served with Titie I, Part D Subpart 2 funds.,

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gav, 916-445-4904

Eamed a GED
Obtained a high school diploma

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

‘Enrolied in Job fraining programs and/or courses

ojo|lolco| of

|Obtained employment
|

At the time of exiting, or up to 90 calendar days after exiting the
program, the number of students who:

Earned high school course credits 0

Enrolled in GED program

|(Include GED, HISET, and TASC)
Enrolled in their local district school
Earned a GED

o

Cbtained a high school diploma

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education

|Enrolled in job training programs and/or courses

Ol o]l o]l ol o] @

|Obtained employment

“=Warning**
The cata in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may consfitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 viclation of both state and federal law. Page 7 of 7



California Department of Education
Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000)

Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Academic Performance

A report of the academic performance of lang term students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds. Long-
term students are those who have been enrolled in a program for at least 90 consecutive calendar days. Multiple

admissions cannot be added together.

CDE Program Contact:

Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Pragram, and Suppart Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Delinquent Juvenile Detention Centers

{Total students served

935
Number of long-term students served 127
Reading/Language Arts
Pre-to Post- Test Grade Level Changes
Enter student counts far each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.
|Up to one full grade 34
'More than one full grade 40
mgative change
INo change
Mathematics
Pre-to Post- Test Grade Level Changes
Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.
IUp to one full grade 33
More than one full grade 30
Negative change 15
No change 10

Delinquent Shelters

'Total students served

Number of long-term students served

Reading/Language Arts

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who compieted pre- and post- testing.

Up to one full grade

More than one full grade

Negative change

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both siate and federal law.

Report Date:6/25/2025

*Warning™™

Page 1 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kemn County Office of Education (15 10157 0000C00) Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Academic Performance

A report of the academic performance of Jong term students served with Title |, Part D Subpart 2 funds. Long-

term students are those who have been enrolied in a program for at least 90 consecutive calendar days, Mulfiple
admissions cannot be added together.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

No change

o]

Mathematics

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for studenis who completed pre- and post- testing.

Up to one full grade

More than one full grade

Negative change

o]l o]l o] ©

No change

Delinquent Group Homes

Total students served

Number of long-term students served 0

Reading/Language Arts

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

Up to one full grade

More than one full grade

Negative change

=1 R R=] =)

No change

Mathematics

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

Up to one full grade

IMore than one full grade

|Negative change

Oo|lo] O O

iNo change

Delinquent Ranch/Wilderness Camps

**Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educafional Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000} Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Miar
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title |, Part D Subpart 2 Academic Performance

A report of the academic performance of long term students served with Title i, Part D Subpart 2 funds. Long-

term students are those who have been enrolled in a program for at least 90 consecutive calendar days. Multiple
admissions cannot be added together.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Total students served

Number of long-term students served

Reading/Language Arts

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

{Up to one full grade

More than one fuli grade

Negative change

=1 R=1 =1 =]

No change

Nathematics

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

'Up to one full grade

More than one full grade

Negative change

No change

=l E=l1K=10~]

Delinquent Residential Treatment Centers

Total students served

Nurnber of long-term students served

Reading/Language Arts

Pre-to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges beiow for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

Up to one full grade

More than one full grade

ojo]| o

Negative change

No change 0!

“Waming***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date!6/25/2095 violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kem County Office of Education {15 10157 0000000} Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Academic Performance

A report of the academic performance of long term students served with Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funds. Long-
term students are those who have been enrolled in a program for at least 90 consecutive calendar days. Multiple
admissions cannot be added together.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office. SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Mathematics

Pre-to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

Up to one full grade

More than one fuil grade

'Negative change

o] O @ ©

INo change

Delinquent Long-Term Secure Juvenile Facilities

Total students served 0

Number of long-term students served 0

Reading/Language Arts

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

'LUp to one full grade

'More than one full grade

INegative change

Q] ol o] O

No change

Mathematics

Pre-to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

Up to one full grade ol

More than one full grade

Negative change

No change

Delinquent Adult Corrections

Total students served 0

“**Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 4 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by' Molly Miar
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024~25 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Academic Performance

A report of the academic performance of long term students served with Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funds. Long-

term students are those who have been enrolled in a program for at least 90 consecutive calendar days. Multiple
admissions cannot be added together.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Number of long-term students served 0

Reading/Language Arts

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.
Up to one full grade

More than one full grade

Negative change

No change

L

Mathematics

| o]l o] o] ©

Pre-to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

Up to one flili grade

More than one full grade

Negative change

=l R=1 ==

No change

Delinquent Community Day Programs

Total students served

o

Number of long-term students served

Reading/Language Arts

Pre-to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges befow for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

Up to one full grade

More than one full grade

Negative change

olo|jo|o

Mo change

Mathematics

“*Warning™**
The data in this report may be protectad by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 5 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by Molly Mier
Date: £6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Academic Performance

A report of the academic performance of long term students served with Title [, Part D Subpart 2 funds. Long-

term students are those who have been enrolled in a program far at least 90 consecutive calendar days. Multiple
admissions cannot be added together.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Titte | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.
Up to one full grade

More than one fuli grade

:Negative change

Qlel o] o

No change

Delinquent Other Programs

Total students served 0

Number of long-term students served 0

Reading/Language Arts

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.
Up to one full grade

More than one full grade

Negative change

Slo|lal o

No change

Mathematics

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.
Up to one full grade 0

More than one fuil grade

Negative change

No change 0

**Warning™™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educatioral Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 6




California Department of Education
Kem County Office of Education {15 10157 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier

Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM
202425 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title [, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies
{LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act
including the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s hometess liaison.

CDE Program Contact:

Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 916-327-9692
Deborah Avalos, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, DAvalos@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0509

Homeless Education Certification

The LEA hereby assures that the LEA has met the following requirements:
1. Designated a staff person as the liaison for homeless children and youths;

2. Developed a written policy that supports the enroliment and retention of homeless children and youths in
schools of the LEA which;

a) Includes policies and praclices to ensure that homeless children and youths are not stigmatized or segregated
on the basis of their status as homeless;

b) Includes a dispute resolution process;

c) Ensures that transportation is provided for a hometess child or youth to and from the scheol of origin if
requested by the parent, guardian or homeless liaison;

3. Disseminated public notice of the educational rights of homeless children and youths where such children and
youths receive services under the provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act.

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

Homeless liaison first name Molly
Homeless liaison [ast name Mier
Homeless liaison title Director
Homeless liaison email address momier@kern.org
{Format; abc@xyz.zyx)

Homeless liaison telephone number 661-852-5570

{Format: 999-999-9999)

Homeless liaison telephone extension

Enter the full-time equivalent (FTE) for all personnel directly responsible 1.00
for the implementation of homeless education

(Format; 0.00)

Homeless Liaison Training Information

***Warning™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date'6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal iaw. Page 1 of 3




California Department of Education
Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 ¢000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certiftad
Saved by: Molly Mer
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies
(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act

including the coliection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:

Karmina Barrales, integrated Student Support and Programs Office,
Deborah Avalos, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office,

KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 916-327-9692
DAvalos@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0559

reservation

iHas the homeless liaison attended and/or participated in a homeless Yes
education liaison training within the last two years

Has the homeless liaison provided fraining to the foliowing personnel:

Principals and other school leaders Yes|
Attendance officers and registrars Yes
'Teachers and instructional assistants Yes
:School counselors Yes
Homeless Education Policy and Requirements

Does the LEA have a written homeless education policy Yes
No poticy comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not have a homeless education

policy. (Maximum 500 characters)

Date LEA’s board approved the homeless education policy 12/12/2017
Does the LEA meet the above federal reguirements Yes
Compliance comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not comply with federal

requirements. (Maximum 500 characters) |
Housing Questionnaire Identifying Homeless Children

Does your LEA use a housing questionnaire to assist with the identification Yes
of homeless children and youth

Does the housing questionnaire include best practicss, rights, and Yes
protections afforded to homeless children and youth

Is the housing questionnaire made available in paper form Yes
Did your LEA administer the housing questionnaire to all student bady Yes
during the school year

Title I, Part A Homeless Expenditures

|2024-25 Title I, Part A LEA aliocation $1,416,785
202425 Title |, Part A direct or indirect services to homeiess children $2,025‘

**Warmning*™

The data in this report may be profecied by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law.

Page 2 of 3



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2024-25 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpese of this data coliection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title i, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies
(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act
inciuding the collection of contact information for each required designaied LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact;:

Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cds.ca.gov , 916-327-8692
Deborah Avalos, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, DAvalos@cde.ca.gav, $16-313-0599

Amount of 2024-25 Title I, Part A funds expended or encumbered for $600!
direct or indirect services for homeless children '
Homeless services provided Funds are utilized to purchase bus

passes for students with
transportation challenges. in
addition, a purchase order is made
available to staff to purchase clothing
and hygiene items for students.

(Maximum 500 characters)

No expenditures or encumbrances comment

|Provide an explanation why there are no Title |, Part A expenditures or
encumbrances for homeless sarvices. (Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning™*
The data In this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 3



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000} Status: Certified
Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2025-26 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCAPAddendum@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application {ConApp). The LCAP, in
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the locai governing board or governing body of the |LEA, to the
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowiedges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses alt required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consalidated
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) or District 09/16/2024

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter
Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Fuil Name John G. Mendiburu

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent

Ht‘warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and ather applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may consiitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 1




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Kern County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 8/25/2025 9:23 AM

2025-26 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA} is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding
selections with thelr local governing board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that the Local Beard has appraved Yes
the Application for Funding for the listed fiscal year

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that parent input has been received Yes
from the District English Learner Committee (if applicable) regarding the
spending of Title 11l funds fer the listed fiscal year

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below.
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

|Title I, Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

|ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.
|SACS 3010

iTitle I, Part D Subpart 2 (Delinquent) Yes

|ESSA Sec. 1401
IBACS 3025

[Title II, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) Yes

|ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Title lll English Learner No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Title Il Immigrant No

ESEA Sec. 3102
|SACS 4201

|Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support) Yes|

ESSA Sec. 4101
SACS 4127

*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violatior: of both state and federa! law. Page 1 of 1



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kem County Office of Education (15 10157 0000000) Status: Certfied

Saved by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:23 AM

2025-26 Protected Prayer Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally

protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and
provides written certification,

CDE Program Contact;
Miguel Cordova, Title | Palicy, Program, and Support Office, MCordova@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0381

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The locai educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools.”

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

IThe authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name John G. Mendiburu
Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 06/25/2025
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

|provided in the comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 1




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kam County Office of Education {15 10157 0000000) Status: Certfied

Savad by: Molly Mier
Date: 6/25/2025 9:22 AM

2025-26 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://iwww _cde.ca.govffg/aa/co/ca24assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certily that all of the appiicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring {FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual
ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name John G. Mendiburu

Authorized Representative's Signature

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 06/25/2025

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/25/2025 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 1




[EXHIBIT “B”]

SHORT-TERM CASH LOAN TO THE
SEMITROPIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

In Re: RESOLUTION NO.

—

INTENTION TO LOAN FUNDS

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Semitropic Elementary School District (“District”), is within the
geographical boundaries of the Kern County Superintendent of Schools (KCS0OS"), and
the Kern County Board of Education, (‘KCBOE"), and has requested a temporary “bridge
loan” in the amount of $500,000.00 from KCSOS, in the form of a line of credit, in order
to meet its financial obligations for the 2025-26 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the KCSOS Fiscal Support Division has verified and concurs with the
District's negative cash projections and agrees that a loan in the form of a line of credit of
up to $500,000.00 will likely be necessary to maintain the District's solvency; and

WHEREAS, Education Code (“EC") section 42622 provides that the county
superintendent of schools, with the approval of the county board of education, may make
an apportionment to a school district from the county school service fund (“Fund”). The
apportionment must be made conditional upon the repayment to Fund during the next
succeeding fiscal year of the amount apportioned to the school district. Additionally, during
the next succeeding fiscal year, such school district shall transfer the amount of the
apportionment from its general fund, back to Fund with interest; and

WHEREAS, the KCSOS hereby seeks approval from the KCBOE to make such a
loan to the District; and

WHEREAS, repayment shall be required during FY 2026-27 in conformance with
EC section 42622; and

Short-Term Cash Loan Resolution No. Page 1 of 3




WHEREAS, repayment is to include a daily interest rate that is equivalent to the
rate that would otherwise be accrued by funds held in the Kern County Treasury Pooled
Investment Fund; and

WHEREAS, the loan may be made on other and additional terms and conditions
deemed advisable by KCSOS and agreed to by the District; and

WHEREAS, upon approval of the loan by the KCBOE, the District agrees to repay
all funds and the accrued interest, on or prior to June 30, 2027.

RESOLVED
NOW, THEREFORE, IT 1S RESOLVED THAT:

1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. The Kern County Board of Education hereby authorizes the Kern County
Superintendent of Schools to loan to the District a total amount not to exceed
$500,000.00, to be repaid with interest pursuant to this Resolution, Education Code
section 42622, and pursuant to terms determined by KCSOS and agreed upon by the

District. Repayment shall occur no later than June 30, 2027.

3. The Kern County Superintendent of Schools is further authorized to take all
necessary and appropriate action to expedite the transaction.

ADOPTED

This Resolution is adopted by the following vote of the members of the Kern County
Board of Education:

AYES: NOES:

ABSTENTIONS: ABSENT:

KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

By
President

By

By

By

By

Short-Term Cash Loan Resolution No. Page 2 of 3




| certify that the Resolution above is a full and correct excerpt from the Journal of
the Board of Education pertaining to the adoption of the Resolution at a meeting held on
, 20

Ex-Officio Secretary of the Board of
Education

Short-Term Cash Loan Resolution No. Page 3 of 3




